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RE: AR0044016 - Arkansas Department of Correction — Renewal, |zard County
Dear Mr. Shafii:

A staff review has been made of the information received on the referenced
project. The Division of Engineering has the following comments on the submittal:

e The outfall site appears to be in the White River Watershed Assessment
Area for Mountain View Waterworks.

* The intake for Mountain View is approximately 36 miles downstream,; the
intakes for Batesville and Southside are approximately 75 miles
downstream.

If you have any questions or comments, please coordinate them through Autumn
Thompson at 501-661-2623.

Sincerely,

&€/

Bob Makln P.E.
Assistant Dlrector
Division of Engineering
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